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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
10-JAN-2025 

 
 
  
PROJECT: South Dade Regional Library Interior Renovations 

10750 SW 211 ST, Cutler Bay, Florida 33189 

BID DUE DATE: 31-JAN-2025 

FROM: Miami-Dade Public Library System (MDPLS) 
Capital Program Division 101 West Flager 
Miami, FL 33128 

 
 

TO: Prospective Bidders and Interested Parties 

 
This Addendum forms part of the project solicitation documents and will be incorporated into the Contract Documents, as 
applicable. Insofar as the Original Contract Documents, Drawings and Specifications are inconsistent, this Addendum shall 
govern. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, at the time of bid submittal to Miami-Dade County, in the space provided 
on the “Acknowledgement of Addenda Form” provided with the project solicitation documents. Failure to acknowledge receipt 
of all addenda may be cause for disqualification. 

 
Miami-Dade County’s “Cone of Silence”, Section 2-11.1(t) of the Code of Miami-Dade County, approved by the Board of County 
Commissioners, specifically prohibits communication in regard to this bid solicitation with County staff except as allowed by the 
Code. The period covered by the “Cone of Silence” is defined in the Code. 
 
Bidders must file a copy of any written communication with the Clerk of the Board, which shall be available to any person upon 
request. Miami-Dade Public Library System (MDPLS) shall respond in writing and file a copy with the Clerk of the Board, which 
shall be made available to any person upon request. Written communications for questions, Request for Information (RFI) and 
addendums may also be in the form of e-mail addressed to Shiham Lorenzo at cgb@mdpls.org with copy to the Clerk of the 
Board at clerk.board@miamidade.gov. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

 
Q1. We will like to request an extension of the period to submit the Bid. Is this possible? The 
reason for this request is that some important suppliers are not fully available to prepare the Bid 
Response Q1: Refer to Addendum 1.  
 
Q2. Is any BoQ (Bill of Quantities - List of works with quantities) with estimated quantities 
available for information? Please clarify 
Response Q2: Bill of Quantities is not available.  

 
Q3. Should the bid bond be provided in an amount equal to 5% of our own bid estimate 
(excluding contingencies and dedicated allowances) or 5% of the Client BID estimate of 
$8,282,700?  Please clarify 
Response Q3: Each Bid must be accompanied by a certified check or acceptable 
bid bond in the amount of five percent (5%) of the Contractors Total Bid Price as 
shown on Bid Form 00410 which includes (Total Bid Price, Sum of Base Bid, 
Contingency Allowance, and Dedicated Allowance). 

mailto:clerk.board@miamidade.gov
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Q4. Limit for Liquidated Damages not indicated, normally is 10%. Please clarify  
Response Q4: Refer to Volume 1 Specifications for Liquidated Damages. LIQUIDATED 
DAMAGES: $1,400.00 per day. 
 
Q5. Design: it is our understanding that in case of award the Contractor shall take over the 
complete contract construction documents and specifications provided by Forbes Architect for 
MDPLS and be responsible for the design review and subsequent approvals by MDPLS. Please 
confirm 
Response Q5:  
The intent is for the Contractor to be responsible for the design, procurement, 
installation and construction as necessary to provide the interior wayfinding and signage 
and all Low Voltage systems, in their entirety. Low Voltage system includes, but is not 
limited to, data, telecommunications, CCTV, Security alarm, and AV. 

 
Q6. Please confirm that during the renovations works the Library will not be operational and 
Contractor has full access to the construction areas 
Response Q6:  
The library will be closed and the contractor will have full access to areas as shown in 
the contract documents.  
 
Q7. Are there required vendors? Particularly fire sprinkler and fire alarm vendors?  
Response Q7: The contractor is free to use their fire alarm/fire sprinkler vendor.  
Additionally, the contract requires that the contractor provide monitoring service for the 
fire alarm, in addition to their labor and equipment warranty, for a period no less than two 
year warranty as specified at no additional cost.  

 
Q8. Under the epoxy description (item 13) on the finish legend on sheet A-11, there is a 
reference to a flooring plan. Is there a flooring plan ?  
Response Q8: See Sheet FL- 1 and Sheet FL-2 for the Flooring Plans dated 5-22-2023 
 
Q9. Can you clarify the plastic tree requirements ? Is there a design basis? It’s hard to 
determine if the plastics fabrications specifications is referring only to the reindeer moss pixel 
material.  
Response Q9: The intent for the tree, is to be custom fabricated based on Sheet A-19 
Details 1-6, as a Basis of Design. Contractor shall be responsible for signed and sealed 
detailed shop drawings, including structural design and connections and materials all in 
accordance with all applicable codes. 
 
Q10. Will the existing books and shelving be removed prior to construction? 
Response Q10: The Library will remove all books prior to construction and before 
issuance of a Notice to Proceed to the Contractor. In addition to the scope of 
work in Sheet D-1 and D-2, the Contractor will remove and legally dispose of all 
existing shelving, furniture, appliances, etc. throughout the facility. The intent is 
for the Contractor to remove everything to facilitate their scope of work as 
indicated in the contract documents.  
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Q11.  Ceiling 31 is listed as Cortega #7058. There is no #7058, but there is a Fissured #705, 
which is a 2x2 tegular tile.  
Response Q11: See revised sheet A-11. 
Finish #31: ACT 2’x2’x1” Armstrong 3250 Optima Square Tegular & Suspension System 
Finish #32: ACT 4’x4’x1” Armstrong 3255 Optima Square Tegular & Suspension System 
Finish #35: ACT 2’x2’x1” Armstrong 8360PBBK Lyra Square Tegular & Susp. System 
Finish #37: ACT 2’x2’x7/8” Armstrong 1756 Fine Fissure Tegular & Suspension System 
 
Q12. Ceiling 32 is listed as Cortega #705, which is probably the same Fissured #705 as above, 
but in a 4x4 size. Armstrong does not make a fissured tile in 4x4. You'd need to move up to a 
higher grade, smooth tile like Optima.  
Response Q12: Refer to Response Q11. 
 
Q13. Ceiling 35 is also listed as Cortega #7058, but in black. The Fissured #705 I mentioned 
above is not available in black.  
Response Q13: Refer to Response Q11. 
 
Q14. I would recommend Fine Fissured 1732, 2x2 tegular edge for your Ceiling 31, and Fine 
Fissured #1728BK, 2x2, square edge in black for your Ceiling 35. 
Response Q14: Refer to Response Q11. 
 
Q15. Also, the Armstrong Infusions circles are not available in a 6' diameter. The other three 
sizes are available in both the Infusions and the Tectum, but I need the colors for pricing. 
Response Q15: 
Infusion Shapes: 
Ground FL: 7156 in Amiable Almond, 7156 in Gleeful Green 
Second FL: 7156 in Sensitive Shadow, 7156 in Refined Reef 
Tectum Shapes: 
Ground FL: Natural, Light green. 
Second FL: Natural, Light blue 
Color samples should be provided for client/architect approval prior to manufacture 
ordering. 
 
Q16. Bid Bond Please confirm whether the bid bond needs to be delivered electronically with 
the proposal package or if you require us to send it physically to the Project Manager before the 
due date. 
Response Q16: The Bid Bond should be included in the bid package, submitted 
electronically with the bid package as stipulated in the invitation to bid.  
 
Q17. Request an Extension on the RFI Due date As we are scheduled to attend the Site Visit 
after the RFI due date has passed, we anticipate that we may have additional questions 
following the visit. Therefore, we would like to respectfully request an extension of the RFI due 
date to allow us sufficient time to obtain the necessary clarifications for this project. 
Response Q17: Refer to Addendum 1 and 2.  

 
RFI#3 
Q18. Asbestos Report / Abatement Please provide Asbestos Report (if available) for this 
project. If Asbestos Abatement is required, provide responsible party (Owner or GC). Response 
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Q18: Asbestos Report is part of the Bidding Documents provided in folder labeled 
Surveys and Reports. 

 
Q19. Could you confirm if there are any required or approved vendors we must work 
with for this project (such as fire alarm, fire sprinkler, low voltage, furniture, 
signage, shades, etc.)?  Additionally, are there specific County-preferred 
equipment or suppliers we should consider to ensure compliance with the 
project requirements? 
Response Q19: Refer to Response to Q7. Additionally, the Contractor should follow the 
Contract Documents for specified equipment requirements. 

 
 Q20. Is there a specialty vendor or specification for the interactive fiber optic 
cascade, gel floor tiles, and interactive wall panels in the sensory room? 
Response Q20: The Contractor will be responsible for coordination of these specialty 
elements as shown in Detail 1 sheet A-6. The Owner will hire the furniture vendor that will 
be responsible to furnish and install the sensory room specialty elements.  

 
Q21. Please confirm if there's a specialty vendor for the tree. 
Response Q21: Refer to Response Q9. 

 
Q22.  Please confirm the finish color of the tectum shapes and the infusions shapes. 
Response Q22: Refer to Response Q15. 
 
Q23. Please share the finished floor plan showing the location of all finishes.  
Response Q23: Refer to Response Q8.  

 
Q24. Please confirm if the Animal Service Department is providing the cat 

condos/furniture in the Catio. 
Response Q24: The contractor will be responsible for furnishing and installing the 
Catio condos and cat furniture highlighted below.  The owner will furnish and install 
office furniture.  
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Q25. Please confirm if the training tables in LS-2 are to be assembled/installed by 
GC. 
Response Q25: The Owner will hire the furniture vendor that will provide the furniture. 
The Contractor will be responsible for coordination with the furniture vendor for 
deliveries and installation.  
 
Q26. please confirm if there's a spec for the floor boxes.  
Response Q26: Legrand Wiremold Ratchet-Pro Series and Leviton Floor Boxes are 
known for their variety of options. GC should understand the different flooring finishes, 
existing conditions and provide floor box spec sheets that properly accommodate the 
different conditions for architect’s review/approval. 
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Q27. Please share civil drawings for the underground water line (plans called out on 
page FP-3 of 3.  
Response Q27: The Library is an interior renovation, hence there are no Civil plans. 
Nevertheless, this was based on a Miami-Dade County approved project for the water 
main replacement of the South Dade Government Center which is next to the Library. 
See revised sheet FP-3, which clarifies the scope of work. 
 
Q28. Please confirm if the fire hydrant is existing to remain or if it's new. (see picture 
attached).  
Response Q28: The fire hydrant is existing to remain.  
 
Q29. Is there a spec for the ADA water fountain?  
Response Q29: Elkay model EZWS-ERPBM28K or similar. Provide specs sheet for 
Architect’s review/approval. 
 
Q30. Please identify which furniture will be left inside the space for GC to dispose of.  
Response Q30: Refer to Response Q10. 
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THIS DRAWING AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN ARE THE
PROPERTY OF SOUTHERN FIRE CONTROL. (SFC). SFC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR ANY MODIFICATIONS MADE TO THE TRANSMITTED INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN BY ANY PARTY OTHER THAN SFC. THEREFORE THE
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